

Heslington Parish Neighbourhood Plan

Minutes of the Working Group meeting held 20th January 2019

At Heslington Village Meeting Room at 2.30pm

Present: - David Blacketer [DB], Richard Bramley [RB], Richard Frost [RF], John Lawton [JL] and Niall McTurk [NM].

Apologies received: Nick Allen [NA] and Bill McClean [BM].

1. **DB welcomed all attendees.**
2. **The minutes** of the Working Group [WG] meeting held on 18th December 2019 were approved.
3. **Offers to join the working group.** There were none.
4. **Parish Council further comments.** DB reported on an email received from Rose Hilton with concerns and would send a reply.
5. **To consider responses received to Examiner's clarification note.** WG received this 20.1.20 and briefly discussed the basis for developing a full response which would be sent for comment and hopefully approval at the next PC meeting on 18 Feb.
6. **Meeting 10am, 22nd January at CYC offices with Anna Pawson.** Agreed that WG members would attend.
7. **Next Meeting.** TBC.